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Memo

To:

Spring 2010 Faculty
From:

Dr. Steve Atkins, Vice President of Academic Affairs and 
Student Services
Date:

1/8/2010
Re:

Written Communication General Education Assessment
Your Spring 2010 class has been chosen to assess written communication (see attached matrix).  Please choose the assignment in your class that best assesses this General Education Outcome.  Attached is a form that you will need to fill out, indicating which assignment you will be forwarding to Institutional Research, Planning and Effectiveness and the process for collection of the assignment.  

Your cooperation in this general education assessment is much appreciated, and please be assured that all assignments will be scored anonymously.  The data from this pilot assessment will not be used to evaluate faculty teaching or to assess individual students.  

Attachments:

1. 
General Education Assessment Form (with instructions)

2. 
Description of the General Education Assessment Process

3. 
Spring 2010 Written Communication Matrix

4. 
Written Communication Rubric
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